



## 金正周

Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4753  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [jjukim@shinkim.com](mailto:jjukim@shinkim.com)

Mr. Jeongju Kim is an Advisor at Shin & Kim, mainly practicing in the areas of local and international real estate and infrastructure development finance.

Prior to joining Shin & Kim, Mr. Kim served at the Korea Housing Finance Corporation, where he handled new product development and risk management. He also worked at the National Assembly Research Service, overseeing policy finance, particularly infrastructure finance. In addition, he conducted numerous research projects on promoting infrastructure investment and real estate development finance at the Construction and Economy Research Institute of Korea. Currently, he provides legal advisory services for overseas investment and development projects.

## 工作经历

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2017-2024	Construction and Economy Research Institute of Korea
2015-2017	Korea Small Business Institute
2013-2015	National Assembly Research Service
2006-2012	Korea Housing Finance Corporation

## 教育背景

2012	Seoul National University, Graduate School of Public Administration (Ph.D. in Public Administration)
2007	Seoul National University, Graduate School of Public Administration (Master in Public Administration)

1999

Seoul National University, College of Social Science (B.A. in Economics)

## 语言

Korean, English

---

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.